EAST AYTON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD 28 FEBRUARY 2023 IN AYTON VILLAGE HALL

Present:

Cllrs Phillips – in the Chair & Cllrs Rowell, Peacock, Harrison and Heath.

Cllr David Jeffels.

APOLOGIES

To receive any updates.

Planning meeting. Cllr Peacock discussed the transport issues.

1 member of the public, Dawn Naylor (parish clerk).

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

RESOLVED: Cllr Jeminson and Cty Cllr Jeffels.	19/23
CO-OPTION To discuss the second is a few willow and walks a desirion theorem.	
To discuss the co-option of councillor and make a decision thereon.	20/22
RESOLVED: That Ryan Heath be co-opted onto the parish council.	20/23
MINUTES	
RESOLVED: That the minutes were approved as a correct record of the following meeting:	21/23
• 30 January 2023.	
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
RESOLVED: That no declarations were received.	22/23
POLICE REPORT	
RESOLVED: That the police report had been received and noted.	23/23
The state of the s	-,
NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL/NYMNPA	
To receive a verbal report from:	
Cllr Phillips - SBC/NYCC	
 Attended a 2 day budget setting meeting for NYC. 	
 There will be an increase of 4.9% on the council tax. 	
20 March will see the last meeting of SBC.	
RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	24/23
FORGE VALLEY SPEED ISSUES/GATEWAY (standing item)	
RESOLVED: That it be noted that there has now been 29 accidents within the last 2 years in Forge Valley. A sp	
review in the county may help to change this.	25/23
PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY	
To discuss the issue with the ProfW alongside Lonsdale Place.	
RESOLVED: That Cllr Peacock will draft a letter and send to the clerk to post to the residents who this right	_
of way may apply to as there may have been an error.	26/23
CIVILITY AND RESPECT PLEDGE/DIGNITY AT WORK POLICY	
To agree to the parish council taking the above pledge including the Dignity at Work Policy.	
RESOLVED: That due to the parish council already adhering to the Code of Conduct, it was felt that this new	
pledge is not necessary.	27/23
RACECOURSE ROAD PLANNING 22/01644/FL	

28/23

RESOLVED: Cllr Rowell discussed the impact on the village and will do more research and will attend the next SBC

WALL REPAIRS To discuss if the Lodge Field wall requires an inspection. RESOLVED: That the clerk will contact NYMNPA to ask if they have a list of contractors to undertake an inspection of the above wall.	29/23
PLATINUM JUBILEE LEGACY PROJECT – AN OLDER PEOPLES PLAN (standing item) To receive a verbal report/update from Cllr Rowell.	
RESOLVED: Cllr Rowell had written to West Ayton Parish Council to ascertain if they wish to be involved with the project. He will then contact the CCG and PPG.	30/23
COMMUNITY LUNCH/HARVEST LUNCH (standing item) To receive a verbal report from Cllr Harrison.	
RESOLVED: Cllr Harrison reported that there is a nucleus of 30 people attending. Cllr Harrison and Cllr Rowell will fill in the questionnaire regarding the funding given from SBC.	31/23
DRAFT PARISH CHARTER	
RESOLVED: That members of the council meet 15 minutes before the next meeting in order to answer the draft parish charter as a working group.	t 32/23
OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS	
To receive reports from members on outside organisations.	22/22
RESOLVED: That the following organisations have been attended: • Cllr Peacock – PPG	33/23
Cllr Harrison – Village Hall	
FINANCE	
RESOLVED: That the accounts passed for payment were agreed totalling £1,068.24.	34/23
RESOLVED: That the bank reconciliation be agreed.	35/23
ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA	
RESOLVED: That the following items be placed on the next agenda:	36/23
 Wall update PPG 	
Bus shelter – 106 monies	
DATE OF NEXT MEETING	
RESOLVED: 28 March 2023.	37/23
Signed	

Dated.....